

# **D.F Motors**

# Motor engineers Est 1965 A family business that cares

\*Free pick up and delivery \*Service and pre-MOT for all types of vehicle, including hybrid and electric cars \*Approved auto-diagnosis centre \*Ford and Peugeot parts always in stock \*Specialists in VW, Audi and Skoda servicing \*Tyres, batteries, exhausts etc supplied \*Bosch air conditioning specialist Please note: Our newsletter is posted on our website and class Teams pages every week!



## Free training for parents!

On 16th October from 2pm - 3pm, our new Educational Psychologist will be delivering a FREE training session for parents on Precision Teaching - an easy way of helping children with their learning at home. Precision Teaching takes ten minutes per day and has been proven to have great results! The session will take place in school but will be informal as well as informative! We recognise that due to other

commitments, some parents will not be able to attend and so a video will also be created for parents to access online.

### Harvest news!



Our Harvest assembly will take place on Friday 27th October at 9.15am. We will live stream this on our Teams Assembly channel for families to see as, sadly, we don't have a hall large enough to accommodate everyone!



We will be most grateful to receive donations of food (tins and packets) or flowers at the start of the school day on 27th October.

Mrs Murton will take children to deliver the flowers to Fry Court residents during the afternoon of the



27th October and Middlesbrough Food Bank will collect the food donations. Thank you in anticipation of your support.





If you achieve something special outside of school, we'd love to hear about it during our Friday assembly, children!



Remember - our Breakfast Club runs every day in the upper school hall from 7.30am to 8.45am. £4 per session, payable via the My Child At School app and no need to book in advance!



After School

Clubs



Monday (change of day

What has Toby seen this week? Toby has seen some fabulous PE sessions this week! He was amazed at how well our youngest children managed to listen to, and follow, instructions. He was delighted to see our older children learning and practising rugby skills and was very impressed at how sensible children were during their mindfulness session something the children really enjoy. During REALtime, Mrs Murton has been

teaching traditional playground games, so Toby will be on the lookout to see some of those in action on the playground during break times!



#### this week only) EYFS - Y6 12.00 -12.30pm Mrs Sellers If you would like to run a Miss Tucker's Gardening Tuesday (£3 per session, payable 3.10pm - 4.30pm club and are Miss Tucker on MCAS) happy to have Y3 - 6 a DBS Choir Thursday clearance (free) 12.15-12.45 lower hall Y1 - 6 Mrs Channing check, please Multi sports (not football) Friday let Mrs 3.00pm - 4.10pm (Charge applies) Channing Y1 - 6 Mark Shimwell know! Friday **Running Club** We'd love 12.00 - 12.30pm (free) Mrs Davis someone to Y3- 6 run a football Karate Friday team for us! 3.00pm – 4.15pm (Charge applies) Y1 - 6 Sensei James Scanlon

Mindfulness

(free)

## Attendance

Please remember that we are unable to authorise holidays taken during term time. We know that in order for children to make progress with their learning and develop friendships, they need to be in school every day!

# **Communication is key!**

Please remember that we communicate with parents through Microsoft Teams class pages and the My Child At School app. Setting up notifications on your device will ensure that you know when we have sent you a message. Messages range from informing you that your child has had a bumped head to a club being cancelled!